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Upper Fairmount M.E. Church

Upper Fairmount

Public Workship

The first Methodist church on Potato Neck, known originally
as Maddox's Church, was located on the east side of Cecil Ford's
store on the northwest corner of MD 361 and Miles Road. The
c. 1825 Greek Revival church was sold in 1874 and subsequently
used by Daniel Miles, Josiah Avery and John T. Ford as a store
building (LW 15/217). At the west end of town the Methodists
erected their new church on the old parsonage lot in 1873. This
acre-and-a-half parcel had been purchased from Lazarus Maddox
in November of 1844, for the purpose of providing a residence for
the ministers of the Methodist Episcopal church on the Annemessex
circuit. However, the 1873 building burned to the ground in 1891
and was replaced by the present structure.

The Upper Fairmount M.E. Church is the largest and most
architecturally elaborate structure in this rural village. Aside
from a capping of the broach spire due to lightning, this Gothic
Revival board and batten church has not been significantly altered
inside or out. The interior pressed tin walls and ceilings are
especially noteworthy. Due to the prominent size and interesting
detail of the building, it serves as a strong visual anchor at

the west end of the village.
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Upper Fairmount M. E. Church
Upper Fairmount
Public Worship
The first Methodist Church on Potato Neck, known originally as Maddox's
Church, was located on the east side of Cecil Ford's store on the northwest
corner of MD 361 and Miles Road. The c. 1825 Greek Revival Church was sold
in 1874 and subsequently used by Daniel Miles, Josiah Avery and John T. Ford
as a store building. At the west end of town the Methodists had apparently
erected their new Gothic Revival board and batten church on the old church
parsonage lot. This acre and a half parcel had been purchased from Lazarus
Maddox in November of 1844, for the purpose of providing the ministers and
preachers of the Methodist Episcopal Church on Annemessex circuit a residence.
The Upper Fairmount M. E. Church is the largest and most architecturally
distinctive structure in this rural village. Aside from a capping of the
broach spire, this Gothic Revival board and batten church has not been altered
inside or out. The interior pressed tin wall and ceiling coverings are
especially noteworthy. Due to the building's prominent size and interesting

detail, it serves as a strong visual anchor at the west end of the village.




Survey No. S-152

Maryland Historical Trust Magl M. 2001525508
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ mo

1. Name {indicate preferred name)

historic Upper Fairmount M. E. Church

and/or common

2. Location

street & number South side of MD 361 (Fairmount-Rumbley Road) ____not for publication

city, town Upper Fairmount — vicinity of congressional district First

state Maryland county Somerset

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district — public —X_occupied —_ agriculture —__ museum

X _building(s) ____ private —— unoccupied —— commercial — park

— structure X both — work in progress — educational —private residence

—__site Public Acquisition Accessible —— entertainment X_ religious

—_ object —— in process —X_yes: restricted — government — scientific

— being considered ____yes: unrestricted — industrial ____transportation
_x not applicable __ po ____ military ___ other:

4- Ownel‘ Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Trustees of Upper Fairmount M. E. Church
street & number telephone no.:
city, town Upper Fairmount state and zip code Maryland

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Somerset County Clerk of Court liber 16
street & number Somerset County Courthouse folio 228
city, town Princess Anne state Maryland 21853

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state __ county __ _local

e

Josltory for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. S$-152

Condition Check one Check one

____ excellent ___ deteriorated ___ unaltered _X original site

_X good ____ruins _X altered ____ moved date of move
— tair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Upper Fairmount M. E. Church is located at the west end of the village on the
south side of MD 361. The large Gothic Revival, board and batten church faces north
with the gable running on a north/south axis. A three-story bell tower with broach
spire rises on the northeast corner.

Built in 1870, the buttressed frame structure rests on a rusticated granite
foundation and is covered by a steeply pitched asphalt tile roof. The first floor of
the building, between the buttresses is covered with horizontal weatherboards while the
second floor is sheathed with board and batten siding. The perimeter of the roof is
trimmed with brackets.

The north facade of the church has a center buttressed and gabled entrance bay which
projects from the main wall surface of the church. The steeply pitched gable roof has a
bracketed eave which covers a Gothic-arched door opening. A paired set of paneled doors
is topped by a colored-glass transom. Flanking the entrance are small lancet windows.
The upper level of the church body has a tri-partite colored-glass window in the center
with flanking lancet windows. The windows are surrounded by board and batten siding.

The three-story bell tower rises on the northwest corner and contains a separate
entrance. Like the main body of the church, the tower has a buttressed first floor with
weatherboard siding. The tower contains a separate Gothic-arched double-door entrance
The second floor of the tower is sheathed with board and batten siding and pierced by o
small lancet windows with a round window above. Stretching around the mid-level of the
tower is a molded cornice with dentiled bed molding. The third floor is pierced by paired
and louvered lancet-shaped vents and trimmed with simple corner pilasters. The broach
spire tops the three levels with each side marked by a small gabled dormer window. During
this century the spire was topped by an octagonal cap.

The east side of the church is divided into five evenly-spaced bays. Each first
floor bay is flanked by buttresses. An entrance with gabled hood occupies the north
bay, while the others have paired lancet windows. The upper level is pierced by five
colored-glass lancet windows.

The south gable end is a relatively plain board and batten wall with a two-story
apse with similar lancet windows and exterior features.

The west side is similar to the east side with the same number of bays and exterior
finish.

Inside, the church is divided into two levels with a small sanctuary and Sunday
school rooms on the first floor and the main sanctuary on the second floor. The main
stair is located in the northeastern corner and has a heavily turned newel post. Two
turned balusters to each tread support a molded and continuous handrail. The stringer

is decorated with a scrolled trim. The first floor sanctuary has two fluted iron support
columns and a pressed tin ceiling.

The second floor walls and ceiling, on the other hand, are fully sheathed with 7 ~sed

tin. Portions of the wall are differentiated by various tin patterns. A molded chai:
rail separates a smaller check pattern from a larger square design. The cornice and



8. Significance Survey No. S— 1572_

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning __ landscape architecture_*__ religion

—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___conservation — law ____science

.1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__ economics — literature — sculpture

—_1600-1699 _X architecture — education ___ military —__saocial/

—1700-1799 ___ art — engineering — muslc humanitarian

—%_1800-1899 __ commerce — exploration/settilement ___ philosophy —___theater

— 1900~ —__communications — industry —___politics/government ____ transportation
____invention —_ other (specify)

Specific dates 1870 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Upper Fairmount Methodist Episcopal Church is the largest and most architec-
turally distinctive structure in this rural village. Aside from a capping of the broach
spire, this Gothic Revival board and batten church has not been radically altered inside
or out. The interior pressed tin wall and ceiling coverings are especially unusual.

Due to the building's prominent size, it serves as an important community center as well
as a strong visual anchor at the west end of the village.

;tory and Support

The first Methodist Church on Potato Neck, known orlglnally as Maddox's Church,
was located on the east side of Cecil Ford's Store on the northwest corner of MD 361
and Miles Road. The c. 1825 Greek Revival Church was sold in 1874 by the church trustees
to Daniel W. Miles, Jostah Avery and John T. Ford, trading under the name of Miles, Avery
and Company. Under its new ownership the old church was converted into a store. At the
west end of town the Methodists had apparently erected their ney Gothic Revival board and
batten church on the old parsonage lot. This acre and a hal? zéd been purchased from
Lazarus Maddox in November of 1844, for the purpose of providing the ministers and
preachers of the Methodist Episcopal Church on Annamessex Circuit a residence. Around
1870 the congregation decided to build a new church on the old parsonage lot.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. < =157

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name __Marion Quadrangle scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
name/title Paul Touart - Architectural Historian
organization Somerset County Historical Trust date 2/15/84
street & number 424 North Somerset Avenue ' telephone 65}—&094 (Home)
city or town Princess Anne state Maryland 21853

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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ceiling has a different treatment. The sanctuary contains its period Gothic-
inspired pews, altar rail and altar furniture.

The tower stair has been partitioned off from regular use. An open stair
with turned newel post and balusters rises to the second floor and from there
is enclosed to the bell room.

A small single story block congregational hall stands immediately west of
the church. To the east is a two-story "foursquare" frame parsonage.




M)/'"He Point

j ¢ /Z/JZ/;/Q’/§/V/
# ) o
(X a0 /{4 Al

Persimmon LA ) %

Pt . P ,“q‘ "‘i‘” **:5’1
S<192 ) ({pren friN0 et

MJ)?\ (f: . C f7 “l M)(E(”d/i {ze, S
5 )
Cﬁarles\et/

“Horsehead Pt

) 2
MOOn BOy Mud Pt







Upper Fairmount M. E. Church S-152
Upper Fairmount, Somerset County
Documentary Photograph - Undated

Original - Fairmount Academy Hist. Assoc.
Copied 10/83 Paul Touart

Neg./Md. Historical Trust
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Upper Fairmount M. E. Church S-152
Upper Fairmount, Somerset County

North Elevation

Photographer - Paul Touart - 10/83

Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Upper Fairmount M. E. Church 5-152
Upper Fairmount, Somerset County

Stalr Tower

Photographer — Paul Touart - 10/83

Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Upper Fairmount M. E. Church

Upper Fairmount, Somerset County
Sanctuary - East Wall Window
Photographer — Paul Touart - 10/83
Neg./Md. Historical Trust
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per Fairmount M. E. Church 5-152
per Fairmount, Somerset County

rth Elevation

otographer - Paul Touart - 10/83

g./Md. Historical Trust






Upper Fairmount M. E. Church

Upper Fairmount, Somerset County
Stair

Photographer - Paul Touart - 10/83
Neg./Md. Historical Trust
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Upper Fairmount M.E. Church S-152
Upper Fairmount, Somerset County

2nd Floor Sanctuary

11/83 Paul Touart

Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Upper Fairmount M. E. Church

Upper Fairmount, Somerset County
Sanctuary — North Wall
Photographer - Paul Touart - 10/83
Neg./Md. Historical Trust
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